

Subject **AFTRCC ICN 1338-15/5575 (Panasonic Avionics XT-Lake Charles, LA/Miami, FL)**

From <wayne.morris@L-3com.com>

To <cshiple@lmiadvisors.com>, <cnalda@lmiadvisors.com>

Cc <dataentry@aftrcc.org>, <dhankins@txtav.com>, <treasurer@aftrcc.org>

Date 04.06.2015 14:10



This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY (US) [mailto:luis.g.sanchez10.civ@mail.mil]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 12:26 PM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID; Connolley, Scott D CIV USAF (US)
Cc: Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1338-15/5575 (Panasonic Avionics XT-Lake Charles, LA)

AFMO CONCUR WITH AFTRCC ICN 1338-15/5575 (Panasonic Avionics XT-Lake Charles, LA).
COORDINATION NUMBER [AFMO150468//GUILLO-LUIS.G.SANCHEZ10.CIV@MAIL.MIL-210-221-0454//](#)

C024 Comments: DoD database check shows no conflicting DoD assignments within 50 mile radius.

V/R
Guillo
Office:
COM: 210-221-0454
DSN: 312-471-0454

-----Original Message-----

From: CONNOLLEY, SCOTT D GS-13 USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCOT [mailto:scott.connolley@us.af.mil]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 9:38 AM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1338-15/5575 (Panasonic Avionics XT-Lake Charles, LA/Miami, FL)

EAFC Concurs with comment: would like a contact number in Miami FL

Scott Connolley

DoD Eastern Area Frequency
Coordination Office
45 Space Communications Squadron
Patrick Air Force Base Florida
COMM: (321) 494-5838 DSN 854 (24hr)
scott.connolley@us.af.mil
scott.d.connolley.civ@mail.smil.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 10:11 AM
To: luig.sanchez10.civ@mail.mil; CONNOLLEY, SCOTT D GS-13 USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCOT
Cc: Edwin.Sanchez1@us.army.mil
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1338-15/5575 (Panasonic Avionics XT-Lake Charles, LA/Miami, FL

Request that DoD AFMO-US&P coordinate Location 1

Request that DoD Eastern AFC coordinate Location 2

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD AFMO-US&P and DoD Eastern AFC
concurrence/coordination on the following XT request.

Applicant:

Panasonic Avionics Corporation

26200 Enterprise Way

Lake Forest, CA 92630

POC: Carlos Nalda (571-332-5626)

Frequencies: 1427.9-1447.9 MHz/1447.9-1462.9 MHz/2345.0-2360.0 MHz
2360.0-2395.0 MHz

Station Class: FX/XC

Emissions: 1M00N0N / 1M00P0N

Power: 3.16 watts (35dBm EIRP)

Location(s): 1. Lake Charles, LA (30-12-59N 93-09-52W)
 2. Miami, FL (25-48-25N 80-17-01W)

MIRAD: Fixed

Dates: 2015-06-05 thru 2017-06-05

AFTRCC comments:

Intermittent usage is determined on availability of test aircraft.
Testing does not occur on a regular basis and normally overnight to
Minimize disruption to other potential users. Purpose of testing is to
Identify any EMI issues due to use of PED's on commercial aircraft.
Requestor is aware that granting coordination does not constitute
exclusive use of the spectrum within the geographical area.
AFTRCC database check confirms there are currently no conflicts within
20 mile radius.

Additional comments:

The band 2345-2360.0 MHz has been reallocated on a primary basis to the
Wireless Communication Service (WCS). Additional coordination with
WCS may be required.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling,
or other comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

